
From: Frost, Beth <Beth.Frost@commerce.fl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2026 3:45 PM

To: Jeffrey Rogers <JRogers@co.hernando.fl.us>

Cc: Steve Miller <SMiller@co.hernando.fl.us>

Subject: Hernando County Government

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

My name is Beth Frost, and I will be the Agreement Manager for the Hernando County Government Brooksville-Tampa Bay Regional Airport (BKV) Taxiway and Infrastructure project, which received grant funds in the amount of \$750,000.00 under line 2395A of the 2026-2027 General Appropriations Act (GAA). The GAA specifies that, to receive the appropriated funds, your organization must enter into a grant agreement with the Florida Department of Commerce (Commerce). The grant agreement must specify the obligations to be met for payment of the funds. In addition to the terms and conditions of the grant agreement, your organization is required to comply with all relevant laws and regulations, including but not limited to:

1. Section 215.97 and 215.971, Florida Statutes (F.S.), relating to grant agreements, Florida Single Audit Act, and Provision of Financial Matters for recipients of state funds;
2. Chapter 216, F.S., relating to Appropriations, Budgeting, and Disbursements;
3. Chapter 255, F.S., relating to Construction work and services;
4. Chapter 287, F.S., Procurement of Personal Property and Services, for procurement rules that may be required, depending on the scope of the agreement; and
5. Any rules in the Florida Administrative Code that pertain to the above-cited statutes.

As a recipient of state funds, and to ensure timely payment of appropriated funds, it is important for your organization to understand and comply with all grant requirements and applicable laws and rules, including the payment requirements of the Florida Department of Financial Services.

I look forward to working with your organization and my goal is to make the grant development and implementation process as simple as possible. Over the next couple of weeks, I will be working with you to develop the Scope of Work and agreement. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Beth Frost, FCCM

Government Operations Consultant III

Community Projects and Grants Administration

FloridaCommerce

Office: 850.245.7474

FLORIDACOMMERCE

www.FloridaJobs.org